

Mo Abdoulvahab

Nationality: French
Fluent – French, English, Tamil

Email: mo.ajmal@live.com
Intermediate – Spanish

Mobile: +44 7459873828
Basic -Russian, Polish

For Detailed CV
Infographic CV

<http://mo-d-supertramp.com/?p=cv>
http://mo-d-supertramp.com/download/MoAbdoulvahab_CV_EN.pdf

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

Since 2011, I travelled through countries and I had worked only to sustain my travels, thus there are gaps in-between jobs and are in different countries. However, situation has changed since my partner gave birth to our son in October 2016. I am seeking stable jobs to save up for a big adventure in fall 2018 - Argentina to Mexico on Horse Caravan. Over the years of travels and work, I enjoyed working in front office and I would like to work in the same field. Thus seeking jobs only as Receptionist in Hospitality Industry.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE relevant to Hotel Industry.

Office Manager	Fish Denali, Alaska, USA	July2016 – September 2016
Receptionist « 4 Stars »	Laura Ashley – The Manor Hotels, London.	Nov 2015 – March 2016
Receptionist Voluntary	Hostel Luna Nueva, San Cristobal, Mexico	July 2015 – Sep2015
Assistant Manager	Guesthouse Vikingur, Reykjavik, Island.	Novr 2014 – March 2015
Caretaker	London Short Term Accommodations, London	April 2012 – December 2012

WORK EXPERIENCE not so relevant.

October 2016 – Present	English Teacher – World Language Institute, Jaworze, Poland
June 2014 – July 2014	Horse Groom – Turkey Horse Rescue Centre, Antalia, Turkey
Avril 2014 – June 2014	Customer service Representative – ICCS, Sofia, Bulgaria
November 2013 – Jan 2014	Commis de cuisine, Telemark Café, La Clusaz, France
August 2013 – October 2013	Waiter – Restaurant Rene, Vilnius, Lituania
April 2013 – July 2013	Commis de cuisine, Restaurant Bellevue, Saorge, France
April 2012 – August 2012	Sous-chef/ Waiter – La Perla Mexican Restaurant, London
March 2011 – August 2011	Educational Coordinator– EMANCI Language Institute, India
July 2009- Mars 2011	Private Tutor, Jayahjodi Coaching centre, India

EDUCATION

2011	Certification in First Aid from St. John's Ambulance
2011	Bachelor in Microbiology, Hindustan University, Madras, India
2009	Food Engineering and HACCP Diploma course
2007	Certificated in Advanced Computer Sciences

Computer Skills:

(IE, Chrome & Opera), Languages (C, C++, HTML, Python), Adobe (Photoshop, Premiere), Email, Outlook, MS office (word, Excel, Power-point), Speed Typing.

Sports & Hobbies:

Alpine, Ice and Rock Climbing, Snowboarding, Trekking, Slack-lining, Cross-Country Cycling, Glacial and Ice cap trekking, Reading Books, Music, Pencil Art.